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Inter-Departmental Memorandum

Date: October 20, 2017
To: All Residents & JCHA Employees
From: JCHA Board of Commissioners

Marvin Walton, JCHA Executive Director

Subject: RISKCONTROL POLICY STATEMENT
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The safety and well-being of the residents and employees of the Housing Authority of the City
of Jersey City "JCHA" is of the utmost importance. Proper procedures have been established in
order to ensure that the highest level of safety is provided for all. It is the intention of the JCHA
to abide by all applicable laws and regulations, which govern the health and safety of the
employees, residents, visitors and property. Risk Control methods will be employed where
feasible to prevent and control loss which may threaten the health and well-being of those the
JCHA serves and employs. Risk Control is the responsibility of all levels of the JCHA. The

JCHA shall make all feasible efforts to ensure that the optimal level of safety is provided for
all. Through the administration of this adopted risk control policy and the cooperation and
support of those involved, the Housing Authority of the City of Jersey City will make risk

control a priority.

Marvin L. Walton
Executive Director/Secretary



